
 
 

 

 
 
 
MEETING: SEFTON BOROUGH PARTNERSHIP OPERATIONS BOARD 
  
DATE: Tuesday, 12 June 2012 
  
TIME: 2.30 p.m. 
  
VENUE: Town Hall, Bootle 
  
 
 Member 

 
 
 

 Margaret Carney (Chair) 
Rob Pritchard (Vice-Chair) 
Angela White (Vice-Chair) 
Dr. Janet Atherton 
Phil Halewood 
Chief Superintendent Nicola Holland 
Paul Holt 
Peter Morgan 
Gillian Thomas 
Roy Williams 
Yana Williams 
 

 

 
 
 COMMITTEE OFFICER: Mike Morris 
 Telephone: 0151 934 2045 
 Fax: 0151 934 2034 
 E-mail: mike.morris@sefton.gov.uk 
 
 
 

If you have any special needs that may require arrangements to 
facilitate your attendance at this meeting, please contact the 
Committee Officer named above, who will endeavour to assist. 

 



 
 
 
 

This page is intentionally left blank 
 



A G E N D A 
 

1. Welcome and Apologies for Absence 
 

 

2. Minutes of Previous Meeting - 19 March 2012 
 

(Pages 5 - 10) 

3. Matters Arising  

 To consider matters arising from the minutes of the previous 
meeting  
 

 

4. Business Section of Meeting 
 

 

5. Update on Welfare Reform 
 

 

6. Sefton Economic Strategy  

 Presentation  
 

 

7. Discussion Section of the Meeting 
 

 

8. Outcomes of Workshop and Visioning Exercise 
 

(Pages 11 - 
44) 

9. Next Steps 
 

 

10. Schedule of Future Meetings 
 

 

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 

SEFTON BOROUGH PARTNERSHIP OPERATIONS BOARD 
MEETING HELD AT THE TOWN HALL, BOOTLE 

ON MONDAY, 19 MARCH 2012 
 

Operations Board Members 
Present: 

Margaret Carney, Chief Executive, 
Sefton MBC (Chair) 
Rob Pritchard, Area Commander, 
Merseyside Fire and Rescue Service 
(Vice Chair) 
Angela White, Chief Executive, 
Sefton CVS (Vice Chair) 
Dr. Janet Atherton, NHS Sefton 
Phil Halewood, Head of Integrated 
Transport, Merseytravel 
Peter Morgan, Strategic Director – 
People, Sefton MBC 
 

Also Present: Graham Bayliss, Director of 
Corporate Commissioning 
Sue Holden, Strategy, Policy, 
Performance and Consultation and 
Engagement Manager 
Steph Prewett, Head of 
Commissioning and Neighbourhood 
Co-ordination 
Sam Tunney, Head of Business 
Intelligence and Performance 
Mike Morris, Committee Administrator 

 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Chief Superintendent Nikki Holland 
(Merseyside Police), Paul Holt (Merseyside Probation Trust), Gillian Thomas 
(Job Centre Plus) and Roy Williams (One Vision Housing). 
 
2. NOTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
It was agreed that, subject to the replacement of the word “out” with the word 
“up” in paragraph 4.4, the notes of the meeting of the Operations Board held 
on 19 December 2011 be confirmed as a correct record. 
 
3. MATTERS ARISING 
 
There were no matters arising. 
 
4. MAIN CHALLENGES AND OPPORTUNITIES 
 
Board members referred to challenges and opportunities for the next year as 
follows:- 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 5



 

2 

Rob Pritchard referred to the possible over-reporting of hate crime in the 
south of the borough and he would be liaising with Chief Superintendent Nikki 
Holland about the possible over-allocation of resources to deal with this issue.  
He referred to the acquisition of PFI funding which would enable two new fire 
stations to be built, both of which would include significant space for 
community use. 
 
Peter Morgan referred to the significant challenge posed by the number of 
young people who were unemployed.  12% were on Job Seekers Allowance 
and the number who were in the longer term unemployed category had 
increased by 210% in the last 12 months and the position in Linacre Ward 
was particularly bad.  On a more positive note, some excellent work was 
being done by the Health and Wellbeing Board and the shadow year prior to 
the transfer of the Public Health Service from NHS Sefton represented a real 
opportunity. 
 
Phil Halewood referred to the ongoing review of the Merseylink service which 
had been established in 1984 and continued to operate successfully. As 
public transport was now more accessible than ever there was an opportunity 
to reshape the service to complement those transport services operated by 
public and voluntary sector partners to maximise value for money. He 
welcomed the opportunity to work with the Council and other groups in order 
to identify appropriate people who could also benefit from the Merseylink 
service. 
 
 
Angela White was looking forward to the opportunity to get the voluntary 
sector more involved in countering the effects of rising unemployment.  
Government Minister Mr. Eric Pickles had recognised that some good work 
was being undertaken in Sefton and Angela was hoping for a new creative 
phase in relation to this issue.  Angela also referred to £130,000 of grants 
funding which had been earmarked to benefit Dukes, Ford and Litherland 
Wards. 
 
Margaret Carney referred to the challenge of the work which would be done to 
articulate the visions and priorities of the partners and the opportunity to build 
on their individual strengths.  She also felt that it was important to recognise 
the progress that was being made in consulting and engaging appropriately 
with the Borough’s organisations and communities. 
 
Steph Prewett reported that £1 million of lottery funding had been allocated to 
benefit the St. Oswald Ward, which had created a real buzz of excitement in 
the area.  Members of the Council were also considering the possibility of 
widening the area which would benefit from this funding. 
 
Graham Bayliss referred to three bids for “Portas Pilot” regeneration funding 
for Crosby, Formby and Southport shopping areas which the Council had 
assessed, leading to backing for the Southport bid.  Steph Prewett added that 
bids in respect of Crosby, Formby and Maghull had subsequently been 

Agenda Item 2

Page 6



 

3 

submitted in their own right and considerable enthusiasm and some brilliant 
ideas had been engendered. 
 
5. PUBLIC HEALTH UPDATE 
 
Janet Atherton made a presentation entitled “The New Public Health System: 
A Local Government Perspective”.  The presentation outlined details of the 
following: 
 

• The introduction of a new public health system following extensive 
consultation on the Government’s proposals as set out in “Healthy 
Lives, Healthy People” 

• The system to involve a leadership role for local authorities, supported 
by a new integrated public health service (Public Health England), 
working alongside the NHS, with a stronger focus on health outcomes 
as a clear priority, backed by ring-fenced resources 

• Local government’s new functions to include a duty to improve the 
health of the population by commissioning services; working with 
Clinical Commissioning Groups; liaising with the Health and Wellbeing 
Board; providing population healthcare advice to the NHS; and putting 
plans in place to protect health  

• the role of the Director of Public Health 

• the timeline prior to local authorities formally assuming new 
responsibilities on 1 April 2013 

• transition guidance 

• budget audit and funding allocation process 

• public health spend comparisons 

• commissioning routes 

• next steps 

• role and membership of the Sefton Health and Wellbeing Board 

• the vision for public health 
 
Janet referred to the uncertainty of future budgets and the need to review 
contracts to obtain the best value for money and the intention to undertake an 
equality impact assessment. 
 
6. STRATEGIC BOARD UPDATE 
 
Steph Prewett referred to the open and frank discussion which had been held 
at the last meeting of the Strategic Board on 29 February 2012 about the 
objectives and the way forward for the Board.  This included the frequency of 
meetings and it was accepted that if there were fewer meetings per year, 
there would still be flexibility to hold additional meetings, if required.  There 
also appeared to be consensus that the Operations Board should be the 
“driver” for the Partnership.  Graham Bayliss stated that the Leader of the 
Council, Councillor P. Dowd, had expressed his awareness of and support for 
the existing networks. 

Agenda Item 2

Page 7



 

4 

 
7. FUTURE ROLE OF THE OPERATIONS BOARD 
 
Margaret Carney referred to the really positive nature of the input from the 
partners and she acknowledged that most of the organisations had spent 
much of the last 18 months/two years focusing on required budget reductions.  
However, she felt that we needed to take the time to address the vision, 
priorities and approach for the future. 
 
Angela White agreed that it had been a very difficult period for the partner 
agencies, who had faced large staff turnovers at the same time as budget 
reviews were being undertaken. 
 
It was agreed that a Workshop Session on the future role of the Operations 
Board be held as soon as possible after the forthcoming Council elections and 
the representatives were urged to make every effort to attend. 
 
8. VISION AND PRIORITIES 
 
The Board considered a report by Sam Tunney on work undertaken recently 
within the Council to refresh its vision, goals and ambitions and to identify 
actions which could be funded within the reduced resource base available.  
Over 120 officers of the Council had been engaged over 4 half days to refresh 
the vision, based on the evidence of need; feedback as part of the 
consultation exercise undertaken on the budget; experience of service 
delivery; and identification of the national policy drivers.  This had resulted in 
the production of a draft statement setting out the role of the Council, the 
behaviours and what is expected of those who live, work and visit the 
Borough.  In addition, a draft vision, goals and set of priorities had been 
developed.  A further event with officers was planned for 26 March where 
further work would be undertaken to agree a set of actions which would 
deliver the draft priorities, goals etc, with the aim of subsequently defining the 
outcomes and measures which will indicate the success or otherwise of the 
actions to achieve the stated outcomes. 
 
The result/product of the next workshop would be shared with elected 
Members, with partners and ultimately with the community.  A timeline for this 
was being developed so as to ensure that it is owned by those who ultimately 
have a role to play. 
 
The Shadow Health and Wellbeing Board was currently undertaking work to 
understand its role, what the priorities are for health and wellbeing and how it 
relates to other organisations and partners in the wider system.  The 
emerging priorities of the Board are being fed into the visioning work being 
undertaken.  The Board was responsible for creating a [Joint] Strategic Needs 
and Intelligence Assessment (JSNA), which the members of the Board must 
have due regard to when commissioning services to meet priority health and 
wellbeing needs within the Borough.  The intention in Sefton was for the JSNA 
to be broader so that it can be used by all partners to inform commissioning 
and delivery.  The Board was responsible for producing a Health and 

Agenda Item 2

Page 8



 

5 

Wellbeing Strategy, which must be based on the JSNA.  This work would be 
undertaken over the summer and the intention was to align the timeline for the 
aforementioned visioning work with the JSNA and the development of the 
Health and Wellbeing Strategy. 
 
Sam’s report also indicated that the transition of Public Health would result in 
new statutory responsibilities locally around Public Health, which would be 
measured through a new Public Health Outcomes Framework.  Later in the 
year, there would be a new Outcomes Framework for Children which would 
complement the existing outcome for Adults.  This would need to be weaved 
into the outcomes framework under development.  Many of the indicators 
within the Public Health Framework were similar, if not the same, as the Local 
Area Assessment and the National Indicator Set which the Government 
claimed had been abolished. 
 
The report asked the members of the Operations Board to consider 
participating in a workshop to help shape and develop the vision, goals and 
outcomes framework for the Borough, so that there was shared ownership 
and accountability for the commissioning and delivery to meet prioritised 
need.  It was proposed that the workshop be held between 9.00 a.m. and 3.00 
p.m. on 25 April 2012, at a venue to be decided. 
 
Each Partner represented on the Board was invited to identify 2-3 key officers 
who could participate in the workshop.  Those participating would need to 
undertake some prior reading and preparation in order to make the workshop 
meaningful. 
 
The Operations Board agreed to participate in the workshop, so as to support 
the development of a shared vision, priorities and outcomes framework for the 
Borough. 

Agenda Item 2

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Meetings and participation 
 
Involvement and participation 
No barriers to participation 
Partners are comfortable 
Contributions from partners – we try but are all issues relevant to all of us 
Do we just come from our own organisational perspective 
People aren’t clear on their role so inhibits contribution 
Can partners take turns to host in venue terms 
 
Things that would help give clarity on role and purpose 
Have a clear set of priorities for next 12 months that all organisations sign up 
to 
Need a forward plan so that people can come prepared 
Need some action learning eg pick an issue 
Use meetings to showcase case studies/best practise from other areas – 
LCR+ 
Meetings should be used to ‘join the dots’ 
Facilitated meetings – common purpose approach? 
Need to agree actions at end and log 
Intelligence base, priority setting and linking policy to delivery 
Defining what we can each bring/deliver that are affect to what others bring 
Report back at meetings – none currently as no actions agreed at end 
No outcomes monitored 
 
How meetings run 
Frequency of meetings – monthly now but move to bi-monthly with action 
learning as required 
Meetings should be bi-monthly 
Need to be less formal 
 
Setting of agenda and how this helps members to prepare 
The agenda needs to tie into ToR of the group 
Agenda not clear to all 
Agenda comes last minute and is vague, therefore, don’t need to prepare 
Papers on the Council intranet – barrier to external partners 
Pre-meeting preparation – not v much, therefore, we don’t have a plan 
Reading papers in advance – modgov system not available to NHS 
Reading papers - When we get them – mostly!! 
 
Other issues for members to consider 
Need more corporate memory ie. Why we want to work together 
Happy for Ops Board to replace LSP (can form higher level group for specific 
reasons) 
Ensure Strategic Board – not Representative Board 

Agenda Item 8

Page 11



Membership 
 
Review Terms of Reference 
 
Gaps – Private Sector; NHS; GPs Not Members 
 
Chairing arrangements, membership and support 
Chair – Council with vice chairs 
Council should Chair with vice chair arrangements 
Doesn’t matter who Chairs as long as people contribute 
Membership fine as is – where is probation? 
Admin / meeting moment from individual organisations? 
Not everyone fully engaged 
Not right level of support, it’s random – passed around like a hot potato 
difficult to retain corporate memory 
 
Areas we need to consider to support members to participate 
Have all member organisations ‘bought in’ to the partnership? 
Look at emerging good practise from other areas and learning opportunities 
eg. Shadowing and mentoring, learning and development plan 
What resources do partners bring to the Board? 
Recognise that all organisations don’t have the same level of capacity 
No recognition that partners add value – they seem to have to fit in Council 
structure and empowering other people to do things  
 
What we need to consider to deliver improvements in meetings 
Collective understanding 
Collective ownership 
Shared vision  
Action! 
Share performance 
Members need to influence and act – much wider impact 
Opportunities to ‘pool’ 
Look outside of organisational boundaries at needs of Sefton 
Just taking away – what bringing? 
No action log 
More action / outcome focussed 
Need strategic business plan 
No collective ethos 
 
 

�Cakes!! 

Agenda Item 8

Page 12



Creating an effective Ops Board 
 
Currently operating partially effectively 
 
Things to consider to make us more effective and focussed 
Members / Board must bring back outcomes and achievements to meetings 
Demonstrate effectiveness and delivery – influencing each others 
organisational priorities but collectively owning Borough strategic priorities 
Identifying what we can do together to make the optimum difference to Sefton 
Focus on how we deliver strategic priorities  
Working from a shared intelligence needs analysis 
Agree set of priorities that all partners agree to 
Direction of Board is unclear – what the priorities and intended outcomes 
Look back and look forward – what have we achieved? 
Establish our overall aims? 
Bring good practice from our own agency 
How do we align other groups to work off Ops Board – mandate them to 
deliver areas of work? 
Report back on co working opportunities 
 
How meetings are run and managed 
Structured programme of meetings in advance – yes (but not set in stone) 
Ability to respond to issues as necessary 
Be confident in empowering individual Board members / partners to develop 
and deliver in the Board’s name 
Ownership from all membership 
Concentrated time, well organised, focussed – may be one at a time 
Support for members from own organisation – ID support officer? 
How can we add value to each others work and, therefore, add value to all 
Borough 
Take it in turns to host and the host agency presents an initiative/idea ie. 
Recognise a staff member by letting them present 
Give dates 12 months in advance and always same day/time to ensure 
attendance  
Facilitated – themed cycle of meetings 
Set meetings for the year in advance (and keep to them) 
Setting dates in advance – alternate ‘action learning’ events as required 
 
Behaviours 
Clear set of behaviours, responsibilities collectively as a Board – owned / 
modelled by individual members 
What should members bring: 

- respect for others 
- reasonable preparation 
- personal contribution of items where appropriate 
- implementing actions 
- sense of humour 
- attend wherever possible 
- honesty even if the issue is negative 

There should be an informal contract 

Agenda Item 8

Page 13



 
How we work together 
Define how partner organisations align their competing priorities? 
Need to be responsible and accountable to feedback to our organisations 
Clarity re where partners bring things ie. Ops Board or SSCP? 
Need to be aware of what we all bring to the partnership 
Is a task and finish approach possible? 
Not everything is the Council’s responsibility, partners need to bring 
something to the table – and be accountable! 
 
Other areas of consideration 
Meetings are very expensive – how do we demonstrate VFM? 
Private Sector?? 
We must walk the walk  
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 14



Agenda Item 8

Page 15



Agenda Item 8

Page 16



Agenda Item 8

Page 17



Agenda Item 8

Page 18



Agenda Item 8

Page 19



Agenda Item 8

Page 20



Agenda Item 8

Page 21



Agenda Item 8

Page 22



Agenda Item 8

Page 23



Agenda Item 8

Page 24



Agenda Item 8

Page 25



Agenda Item 8

Page 26



Agenda Item 8

Page 27



Agenda Item 8

Page 28



Agenda Item 8

Page 29



Agenda Item 8

Page 30



Agenda Item 8

Page 31



Agenda Item 8

Page 32



Agenda Item 8

Page 33



Agenda Item 8

Page 34



Agenda Item 8

Page 35



Agenda Item 8

Page 36



Agenda Item 8

Page 37



Agenda Item 8

Page 38



Agenda Item 8

Page 39



Agenda Item 8

Page 40



Agenda Item 8

Page 41



Agenda Item 8

Page 42



Agenda Item 8

Page 43



Agenda Item 8

Page 44


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of Previous Meeting - 19 March 2012
	8 Outcomes of Workshop and Visioning Exercise
	Visioning Workshop 25 April 2012 - Outcomes Report


